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should remain to the credit of the sinking fund of the district against 
whom the bonds are issued, and be handled and used as directed by 
Section 2020 of said Chapter 76. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

Banks, By-laws of. By-laws, of Banks. Amendment, of 
By-laws of Banks. 

Where a by-law conflicts with the statute, the by-law is 
void. Where the statute specifically provides how and when 
an act shall be done, a by-law is unnecessary. 

Hon. H. S. Magraw, 
Superintendent of Banks, 

Helena, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

May 5, 1915. 

I am in receipt of your letter of May 3rd, submitting the question 
as to the time of the holding of monthly and annual meetings of banks, 
and as to the effect of a by-law of the bank when it conflicts with the 
Bank Law, enacted by the last legislative assembly. 

The time of the annual meeting of the stockholders of the bank 
is fixed by the provisions of Section 12 of the Bank Act, on the second 
Tuesday in January of each year. This provision of the law is direct 
and mandatory, and any by-law conflicting therewith, must necessarily 
give way. The bank may, however, by a by-law make provision for 
emergency in case for any reason such election is not held on the day 
named in the law. 

Section 15 of the Bank Act provides: 
"The Board of Directors of the bank must hold a meeting 

at least once a month," 
but the law does not name the day of the month on which the meeting 
may be held. This may, therefore, be fixed by by-law. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

Dependent Mothers and Children, County, Liability of. 
Liability of County, Under Dependent Mothers Act. Chap­
ter 86, Laws 1915, Construed. 

The liability of the county, under Chapter 86, Laws of 
1915, must be determined by the question of fact as to 
whether the applicant is a bona fide resident of the county 
within the meaning of the Act. 
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Hon. T. F. Shea, 
County Attorney, 

Deer Lodge, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

May 7, 1915. 

I am in receipt of your letter of April 28th, relating to the lia­
bility of a county for the payment authorized by Chapter 86, Laws 1915, 
for the support of dependent mothers and children. Subdivision 5 of 
Section 3 of that Chapter, provides that the mother must have been a 
resident of the county for at least two years. This is, of course, a 
bona fide residence, not a mere temporary sojourn. The question of resi­
dence is largely a matter of intent, and is wholly a question of fact to 
be determined by the rules established for the determination of resi­
dence. In addition to the rules heretofore established for that purpose, 
you have now the additional rule as to whether the particular person 
is entitled to register and vote. Being wholly a question of fact, I am 
unable to determine as a matter of law anything more definite than that 
provided in the law for determining residence. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

Social Clubs, Pool Tables in. Billiard and Pool Tables, in 
Social Clubs. License, for Billiard and Pool Tables. 

A social club is not required to procure a license to operate 
billiard, pool or bagatelle bibles. 

Hon. George A. Judson, 
County Attorney, 

Great Falls, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

May 8, 1915. 

I am in receipt of your letter of the 30th ultimo, requesting my opin­
ion upon the question as to whether social clubs must pay a license for 
pool and billard tables in their clubs when no profit is derived there­
from, and when no one but members can play? Section 2785, Revised 
Codes of 1907, provides in part: 

"Each proprietor of a billiard, pool or bagatelle table not 
kept exclusively for family use" 

must obtain a license. In Bardon vs. Montana ClUb, 10 Mont. p. 330, 
the Supreme Court laid down the rule that a social club is not a retail 
liquor seller within the purview of the Montana License Law. This 
decision has never been overruled, and under the doctrine therein an­
nounced, I am obliged to hold that a social club is not a proprietor in 
the sense in which that term is used in the license law, and hence, is 
not amenable to its provisions, under the facts as statp.d in your 
letter. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 
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